
Thyroid Report - Critical Information 
 

From: The Akurians 

Date: 9/7/2011 8:32:23 PM 

To: The Akurians 

Subject: Thyroid Report - Critical Information 

  

    

 

From: Chylon <chylon@theakurians.com> 

 

Date:                     September 7, 2011 

To:                        General Bobby Farrell 

From:                  General D. Chylon Budagher 

Re:                        The Human Thyroid Report 

 

As you know, I've undertaken extensive study and research on the Human Thyroid.  Throughout 

this process, I've attempted to understand the problem for not only myself, those in the Corps 

who have Thyroid problems, and also the human condition overall.  The research led me to 

formulate the Hypothesis:  Human beings were created with an inadequate Thyroid AND it is the 

gateway (human stargate) for their continued manipulation AGAINST us so that we would 

destroy ourselves or die out by our own hand leaving the Nephilim with the ability to shake their 

hands clean of the human problem! 

 

Several things have lead to the Hypothesis.  Research shows that it is a VERY understated 

disorder and has been so throughout time.  It is difficult to understand how direct opposite 

symptoms are causes of the same thing!  However, it is because of this polarity and the diametric 

nature of symptoms that clearly shows the spiritual/physical condition.  Furthermore, it 

documents the Nephilim's direct  and specific involvement FROM THE BEGINNING - 

especially because of the nature of Humans to go to war!   

 

Humans have experienced Disease and War since the beginning.  The only possible exception to 

the Thyroid condition may be the result of the so-called "Acts of God" deaths such as those by 

disasters like Earthquakes, Volcanic Eruptions, Storms, et cetera.  However, with our recent 

understanding of the interference of the Nephilim, we can no longer be sure.  Recent activities, 

like that which occurred in Japan earlier this year, were HAARP.  But, Hurricane Irene was 

Nephilim.  I have not READ many "Acts of God" in past civilizations.  The ones I have 

(Pompeii, Mt. Saint Helen, Irene) have direct applied Nephilim interference.  To be sure, the 

Earth is going to have eruptions of disaster (the way we phrase it); it's made that way!  The earth 

axis shifts, which occurred BEFORE humanity, are evidenced in the geological records.   

 

For the most part, I've looked at our current situation as well as the ancient past.  The process and 

procedures used were reading written History(ies) available AND Spiritually READING them.  

The situation is consistent throughout time with respect to the problems with the Thyroid.  To be 

sure, our water, earth, and air are contaminated and we cannot "fix" ourselves properly with 

anything we know.  There isn't any amount of money or resources to do it with that we know of 

on the planet - even rich people ultimately physically die! 

 

The findings are: the Thyroid and the 5th Chakra are the spiritual/physical parts of the human 

body and behave like a gateway/stargate of sorts.  When a Thyroid doesn't operate correctly 
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physically, the diseases directly attributable are exceedingly significant.  Those who suffer 

mental disorders are almost certain to have Thyroid problems according to ALL recent 

research/findings.   Since mental disorders weren't recognized as such then, it wasn't studied.  It 

is worth noting, trephination was performed in many Ancient Civilizations.  It is also evident that 

those who suffer harm from accidents and war have difficulty healing due to Thyroid problems.  

We PHYSICALLY DIE!  No one is exempt! 

 

The best relatively modern information we have available about the Thyroid is most likely due to 

Edgar Cayce and Dr. Broda O. Barnes (Who probably studied Cayce's information and it 

READS that way).  The Vedas delineate some of the information with respect to the Chakras.  

Neither have the solution – band-aids at best.  The best band-aids available to us are Iodine 

(Iodized Salt doesn't provide enough of it) and desiccated porcine thyroid and, maybe some yoga 

positions with suggested ayurvedic herbs.  To be sure, there are things we can do to negatively 

affect or exacerbate a thyroid problem/condition, but there is NO KNOWN CURE/FIX.   

 

Food is thought to help the problem, but the READ of Civilizations past, does not support this 

conclusion.  In fact, it is likely that food has also contributed to the problem then and now via the 

different glutens on the different continents.  Contrails are also thought to exacerbate the 

problem and they probably do.   However, the problems in and of past Civilizations does not 

support contrails being the only source of Thyroid dysfunction.  Deaths from the Black Plague 

and the various flues that have wiped out BILLIONS are the result of Thyroid Disorders! 

 

I suspected the Nephilim have a problem with their own Thyroids (which you've confirmed is 

true), which is why ours are problematic with the differences of a few very significant things:  1.  

We do not live as long as they do, 2. Our souls are on the line and it is our responsibility to keep 

them.  3.  There are consequences beyond our ability to grasp due to our limits of mind and 

body.  4.  Time as we know and understand it is different. 

 

Was it for this reason too the promise was for 175 Anointeds?  It is very clear that EVERY 

Anointed had the same problems as you do; the problems are ultimately seemingly identical.  It 

is also very clear that none of the other Anointeds had the solutions for the fix!  There is also no 

indicator any saw the Thyroid as a part of THE problem.  It is VERY clear the problems were 

present then once one KNOWS what to look for.   

 

There isn't any example available anywhere within my limited sphere of availability for solution 

and I've considered other Earth Domain beings through READ and some of the available 

"channeled" information!  They don't have the solution either.   

 

All fiction examples of Good vs Evil (the Polarity clues) are like matter and anti-matter that don't 

and can't co-exist; there is no successful example in literature. 

 

I can continue to document the documenting, but to accomplish what?  To prove the point that 

continues to support the hypothesis?  What will it take to go beyond the next step?  Then what is 

the next step?  What does a perfectly working Thyroid look like?  What does this mean for our 

possibility/potential if it was fixed?  Is the solution available on the planet?  Is this some of what 

it will take for success at Armageddon and all steps leading to it?  Is this some of what is 
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required to be the living stargates to deal with here on the Earth Plane successfully?  Is this some 

of what it will take to beat Lucifer and his Dominions from our living Human status and our part 

of that war?  How can we win on our own without something that wasn't there to begin with; 

humankind has proven we can't sustain?  How do we figure it out on OUR clock?  If we are to 

win, we're going to need something beyond what we currently understand and KNOW and we 

cannot currently paint the mental picture!   

 

While we are growing in skills, we're still very naive and unskilled by all stretches of the 

imagination for dealing with what we're going to in our future.  But what if "the Thyroid fix" is 

the VERY thing we need to get the job done?  It is ABSOLUTELY clear our individual health 

would improve; Our spiritually and skills would improve! 

 

Is this THE KEY we need to secure our own souls!?   

 

These are the QUESTIONS I have for you and The Most High!  These are the mysteries I seek 

the Information, Instruction, Answers, and KNOWLEDGE! 

The Main Stream Media is COMMUNIST! 

Proof?   Observe their 'coverage' just don't 
be stupid enough to believe one word of it.  

 


